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VOLUSIA COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE
2560 W. SR 44
DELAND, FLORIDA 32720
PHONE (386) 822-6422 FAX (386) 736-5044

TO: ALL AGENCIES CONCERNED

FROM: BENJAMIN BARTLETT
ROAD AND BRIDGE DIRECTOR

DATE: September 22, 2020

SUBJECT: ROAD CLOSURE - EMERGENCY- CR 2001/HIGHBRIDGE RD,
ORMOND BEACH

Emergency road closure due to extreme tide conditions and water over the road, CR
2001/HIGHBRIDGE RD from JOHN ANDERSON DR to WALTER BOARDMAN LN will
have a road closure beginning Tuesday, September 22, 2020 through Wednesday,
September 23, 2020, (24 hours continuously). A well signed road closure/detour will be in
place.

If you have any questions, please contact David Padgett, Public Works Service Supervisor
at 386-239-6535.

CC: EVAC
Florida Highway Patrol
Volusia County Council
Volusia County Emergency Operations Center
Volusia County Fire Services
Volusia County Manager
Volusia County Public Protection
Volusia County Public Works
Volusia County Construction Engineering
Volusia County Road & Bridge
Volusia County Traffic Engineering
Community Information Coordinator
Daytona Beach News Journal
Volusia County School Board Transportation
Volusia County Sheriff's Office
Orlando Sentinel
Votran
WNDB - 1150 AM
City of Ormond Beach
David Padgett, Public Works Service Super



